
Hello Hannah, 
 
In the light of the email below; where the applicant has agreed to my amended and enhanced Door 
Supervisor Condition and the two further conditions for Risk Assessments  linked to the 
Management Procedures and Practices and additionally,  the agreement to searches as a Condition 
of entry,  I am writing to confirm that Wiltshire Police have no Objections to this application for a 
new Premise Licence. 
 
Regards 
 
Sue 
 
Susan Thurman-Newell 
Licensing Officer 
Wiltshire Police 

 
 

 
 
From: Keystone Entertainment  

Sent: 23 January 2018 14:48 
To: Thurman-Newell, Susan 

Cc: Hannah Hould (Hannah.Hould@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Subject: Re: New Premises Licence Application - 18, High Street, Amesbury.  

 
Hi Sue 
 
Thanks for your time yesterday and for summarising our discussion. I am fully supportive of your 
conditions, including the additional one around searches. We also intend to purchase a machine 
similar to The Chapel where we conduct 100% ID checks Thu-Sat. 
 
I agree fully with your email. 
 
Best wishes 
Nathan 
 
Nathan Muirhead 
Keystone Entertainment Ltd 

 
 
On 23 Jan 2018, at 14:08, Thurman-Newell, Susan <Susan.Thurman-Newell@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk> 
wrote: 

Hello Nathan, 
  
Please accept my apologies for the delay in emailing you following our conversation yesterday 
afternoon. 
  
As discussed, as the Wiltshire Police Licensing Officer, I do have some reservations in relation to your 
application for a New Premises Licence for the Venue located at 18, High Street, Amesbury. These 
largely relate to the provision of Door Supervisors, together with an identified process to evaluate 
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the correct security provisions for Events held at the venue, in particular but not exclusively, those 
extending beyond midnight and those exclusively for under 18’s. 
  
During our discussion I proposed an amendment and extension of the provision of Door Supervisors, 
as follows; 
  

 A minimum of four Door Supervisors will be provided from 22:00hrs on Thursdays, Fridays 
and Saturdays, until 30 minutes after close, to ensure the quiet dispersal of patrons, from 
the area. 

  

 For all other events that exceed midnight or are events exclusively for under 18’s, the 
Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that clear risk assessments and management 
procedures and practices are prepared and maintained to the satisfaction of Wiltshire Police 
and Wiltshire Council and made available upon request or attendance. The Risk Assessment  
will determine the minimum number of Door Staff to be deployed together with ensuring 
the correct levels of deployment to ensure compliance with the upper age limits. 

  
I would ask that you consider an additional Condition that may assist you in your ongoing 
negotiations; 
  

 As a condition of entry, after 22:00hrs on Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays or when an event 
is likely to impact the premise, all customers must be willing to submit to a search.  All 
persons entering or re-entering the premises shall be searched by an SIA trained member of 
staff and monitored by the premises CCTV system.  

  
As the Consultation deadline is the 24th January, I would be grateful if you would email confirmation 
of your acceptance of the above Conditions, to enable me to advice Wiltshire Council that Wiltshire 
Police have no Objections to your application for a new Premise Licence. 
  
I have also attached a set of Conditions, which contain the usual wording for the standard Conditions 
attached to a new Premise Licence.  They include those Conditions which you have offered in your 
application, together with those we have discussed. 
  
Thanking you in anticipation of your prompt response. 
  
  
Mrs. S. Thurman-Newell 
Licensing Officer 
Wiltshire Police, Salisbury Police Station, Bourne Hill, Salisbury, SP1 3SN 
 




